1. Whether companies from Qutside USA can apply for this?
{like, from India or Canada)

A) As long as the firm proposing can be available for the in-house training period and perform the
project/specification requirements then they may be located anywhere.
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
A) Yes, the proposing firms must be available for in person training on site in Charleston West Virginia.
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?

(like, from India or Canada)
A} As long as the firm proposing can be available for the in-house training period and perform the
project/specification requirements then they may be located anywhere.
4, Can we submit the proposals via email?

A) Yes, the City of Charleston will accept proposals by the determined deadline to
Bids@cityofcharleston,org



Q&A

Deadline
09/20/2022 04:00 PM EDT
Remarks

Responses to Q&As will be issued on September 8th through the Bid Express System. Q&R responses will be available for pub
review,

| Published

When we click on the button to submit a bid on Bid Express, it states that we must pay a subscription fee in order
continue. Are vendors required to pay in order to submit a bid?

Asked By: ImageTrend, Inc. on 09/14/2022 03:39 PM EDT
Published By: Jonathan Storage on 09/14/2022 05:31 PM EDT

Yes. Submitting a bid through this system will require bidders to either pay a one-time fee or subscribe on a month
basis. The fee covers the cost of running the Bid Express system.

Should you wish to submit a paper bid, pleése contact Ms. Jamie Bowles, City Purchasing Director, by calling
304-348-8014.

Answered By: Jonathan Storage on 09/14/2022 05:31 PM EDT
Published By: Jonathan Storage on 09/14/2022 05:31 PM EDT

| Published

There is not a requirement stipulated in the RFP for a daily log/journal or activities module. There is also not any
mention of a module for documenting crew member demographics, certifications, licenses, immunizations, etc. Are
of these modules items the City is looking for in a solution?

Asked By: ESO on 198/19/2022 04:27 PM EDT
Published By: Jamie Bowles on 09/21/2022 03:00 PM EDT

Yes, the city would like both modules to be included.

Answered By: Jamie Bowles on 09/21/2022 03.00 PM EDT
Published By: Jamie Bowles on 09/21/2022 03:00 PM EDT



